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MICHAEL D. SANDERS

Jackson County Executive

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 13-12

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2013
RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE DRUG COMMISSION

I hereby make the following appointments and reappointment to the Jackson County
Drug Commission:

Gloria Fisher is appointed as a District 4 member to fill the vacancy occasioned by the
expiration of the term of Marc Radasky, for a term to expire December 31, 2016. A copy
of Ms. Fisher’s resume is attached.

Marva Marguerite Moses is appointed as an At-Large member to the fill the vacancy
occasioned by the expiration of the term of Cathy Jolly, for a term to expire December
31, 2016. A copy of Ms. Moses'’s resume is attached.

James A. Witteman, Jr. is appointed as an At-Large member to the fill the vacancy
occasioned by the resignation of Tony Miller, for a term to expire December 31, 2015. A
copy of Mr. Witteman'’s resume is attached.

Gene Morgan is reappointed as a District 1 member for a new term to expire December
31, 2016.

Michael D. Sanders, County Execuliv

Date: \O\& 7)2\2013)

Jackson County Courthouse 415 East 12th Street  Kansas City, Missouri 64106
Office: 816-881-3333 / FAX: 816-881-3133




